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From: Credible Behavioral Health, Inc. <education@credibleinc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 7:30 AM
To: Credible Education
Subject: Credible Presents CCBHCs: The Next Phase in Demonstration Training - Tuesday, February 14th at 

12:00pm EST!

CCBHCs: The Next Phase in Demonstration Training 

DEAR PARTNER, 

On December 21, 2016, SAMHSA announced the eight states that will move forward with Phase II 

CCBHC demonstration as Missouri, Minnesota, New York, New Jersey, Nevada, Oklahoma, Oregon, 

and Pennsylvania. Are you among the eight states preparing to demonstrate? Are you getting ready 

for CCBHC? 

Credible is happy to announce the next phase in CCBHC Demonstration training – Billing 

Configuration. Join us on Tuesday, February 14th from 12:00pm-2:00pm EST as Credible's Billing 

Subject Matter Experts walk you through the configuration and workflow needed to bill the CCBHC 

Day Rate specific to your State's requirements. 

Click Here to Register. 
  

Thank you for your continued Partnership, 
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